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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 21, 2008 8:00 AM

To: ‘Heather Wiesbrock at Peables & Moriarty'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject; RE: Address changes for Three Limited Liability Companies

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Cuystomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Heather Wiesbrock at Peebles & Motiarty [mailto:HWiesbrock@PeeblesMoriarty.com])
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 4:31 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Robert Theroux

Subject: Address changes for Three Limited Liability Companies

To Whom It May Concern:
Please be advised that we represent the following Florida Limited Liability Companies:
Grand Investments & Marketing, LLC

Eagle Investments & Marketjng, LL.C
RWIJIAP Investments, LLC o? &/

We are writing to notify you that both the principal and mailing addresses should be changed for
the above LLC's. The addresses should be changed from 5533 Fisherman's Drive, Bradenton, FL
34209 to 1830 Raven Glen Dr., Ruskin, Florida 33570, At your convenience, we ask that you
please update same. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Sincerely,

Heather Wieshrock, Legal Assistant
Peebles & Moriarty, P.A.

1111 3rd Avenue West, Suite 210
Bradenton, Florida 34205
(941)744-0075 -Telephone
(941)744-0086 -Facsimile
HWiesbrock@peeblesmoriarty.com

Confidentiality Notice - This message is being sent by or on behalf of an attorney. It is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy
or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
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